

Many shallow natural avalanches were seen in Hyalite Canyon just south of Bozeman on Wednesday, Feb 4. These were breaking within the new snow about 4-6 inches deep. Photo: B. Vandenbos

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 5, 2015

Northern Gallatin, 2015-02-05